ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SCCI AL SERVI CES
STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 18, 2004
3:05 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Peggy Wl son, Chair
Representative Carl Gatto, Vice Chair
Representati ve John Coghill

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Kelly Wl f

Representati ve Sharon Ci ssna
Representative Mary Kapsner

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 511
"An Act relating to the certificate of need program for health
care facilities; and providing for an effective date.™

- MOVED CSHB 511(HES) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 353
"An Act relating to jury duty; and anending Rule 15(k), Al aska
Rul es of Adm nistration.”

- MOVED *CSHB 353(HES) OQUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 333(EDU)

"An Act relating to an endownent for public education and the
University of Alaska; relating to university |and; establishing
a trust fund for public education; and providing for an
effective date.”

- REMOVED FROM AGENDA
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 511

SHORT TI TLE: CERTI FI CATE OF NEED PROGRAM
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) SAMUELS

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -1- March 18, 2004



02/ 16/ 04 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 16/ 04 (H HES, FI N

03/ 02/ 04 (H HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 02/ 04 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 02/ 04 (H M NUTE( HES)

03/ 04/ 04 (H HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 04/ 04 (H Heard & Hel d

03/ 04/ 04 (H M NUTE( HES)

03/ 18/ 04 (H HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 353
SHORT TI TLE: JURY DUTY EXEMPTI ON FOR CERTAI N TEACHERS
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) KAPSNER

01/ 12/ 04 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 2/ 04

01/ 12/ 04 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 12/ 04 (H) EDU, HES, JUD

02/ 17/ 04 (H) EDU AT 11: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 17/ 04 (H Moved Qut of Conmttee

02/ 17/ 04 (H) M NUTE( EDU)

02/ 18/ 04 (H) EDU RPT 3DP 2NR 2AM

02/ 18/ 04 (H) DP: GARA, KAPSNER, GATTO

02/ 18/ 04 (H) NR. OGG WOLF; AM SEATON, W LSON
03/ 04/ 04 (H) HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 04/ 04 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 18/ 04 (H) HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

JANET CLARKE, Director

D vision of Adm nistrative Services

Department of Health and Social Services

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 511 and answered
guestions fromthe conmttee nenbers.

DOUG WOOLI VER, Admi ni strative Attorney

Al aska Court System

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 353 and answered questions
fromthe nenbers.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-20, SIDE A
Number 0001

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 2- March 18, 2004



CHAI R PEGGY WLSON call ed the House Heal th, Education and Soci al
Services Standing Commttee neeting to order at 3:05 p.m
Representatives WIlson, Gatto, Coghill, Seaton, and Kapsner were
present at the call to order. Representatives Wl f and Cissna
arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 511- CERTI FI CATE OF NEED PROGRAM
Nunmber 0092

CHAI R WLSON announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 511,"An Act relating to the certificate of need
program for health care facilities; and providing for an
effective date."

JANET CLARKE, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Department of Health and Social Services, testified in support
of HB 511 and answered questions from the comittee nenbers.
She told the nmenbers that the admnistration support HB 511 in
its current form which includes one anendnent the commttee
adopted during the first hearing of the bill. That anendnent
was related to residential psychiatric treatnent centers (RPTC)
which the departnent believes strikes the right balance of
technical corrections in closing sonme of the |oopholes to nake
the CON program work better.

M5. CLARKE referred to a letter she sent to the nenber on March
15 which addressed a nunmber of the questions from the nenbers.
She commented that Tanana Valley dinic testified that 99
percent of the CONs submtted have been approved. Ms. O arke
explained that the departnment did a review of that point and
asked the nenbers to look at Attachnent 1, Response to TVC

Assertions. There were also issues of non-hospital CON
approvals and the assertion that the departnent protects
hospitals from conpetition. Ms. Clarke pointed to the third

page of the attachnment, Certificate of Need Decisions from 1996-
2003. She noted that the table at the top of the page reflects
that 61 percent of the CONs had been approved as requested, 11
percent were denied, 11 percent were partially approved, 6
percent were wthdrawn, 14 percent had special conditions
attached to their CONs, and 17 percent were shaped by the CON
process. In other words, the process provides technical
assistance with the application, and the questions that were
asked in the CON process helped shape the direction the
facilities chose to go. Ms. O arke enphasized that this is not
a rubber stanping process, but a public interactive process.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 3- March 18, 2004



She sunmmarized that she believes the CON process is doing the
job the | egislature intended.

Nunmber 0367

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON comrented on the differences between the
CON processes in Alaska as opposed to the process in Uah. He
said the committee was told that in Utah the departnent assesses
the needs of a community when a CON application cones in.
However, in Alaska when a CON application cones in there is a
public notice for 30 days where counter proposals can cone
forward. He asked Ms. Clarke to address this point.

M5. CLARK directed the nmenbers' attention to Attachment 3,
Hi story of Concurrent (Conpeting) Certificate of Need Reviews.
This attachnent shows the nunber of conpeting CON applications

in Alaska since 1982, she said. In the 1980s there were four
[ conpeting CON applications], and in the 1990s there were two
[ conpeting CON applications]. She agreed with Representative

Seaton's description of the way CONs are handled in Al aska.
During the 30-day public notice there would be an opportunity
for someone to conme in wth a conpeting application, she
acknow edged. Ms. C arke comented that the departnment does not
solicit, encourage, or in any way encourage conpetition to CONs.
She sunmarized that conpeting CONs have been a very rare
occurrence particularly in the last twenty years where it has
only happened twi ce.

Nunber 0544

CHAI R WLSON announce that Representatives C ssna and WlIf have
j oi ned the neeting.

Number 0561

REPRESENTATIVE CISSNA asked if the CON process is tine
consuni ng.

M5. CLARKE referred to Attachment 2, Certificate of Need
Questions & Answers, and directed the nmenbers' attention to the
guesti on: "What are the conponents of the certificate of need
(CON) process?" She provided the followng list [original
punct uation provided]:

e Submission of a letter of intent (includes who,
what, how | arge, the cost and tineline);

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -4- March 18, 2004



e Letter of intent (LO) determination - a decision
is made as to whether a CON is required;

e 60-Day wait - A CON application nmay be submtted
60 days after the LO determ nation

e Conpl eteness Check - The application is checked
for conpl et eness, and nore information is
requested if the application is inconplete. The
applicant has 60-days to submt information;

* Review Period - The analysis docunent nust be
submtted to the Comm ssioner in 90 days;

e Public Notice & Public Comrent - Public notice is
given at the beginning of a review and the public
comment period runs concurrently with the review,

e Comm ssioner's Decision - The Comm ssioner makes
t he deci sion, which is published, and

* Appeal - The applicant has 30 days to appeal if
di ssati sfi ed.

M5. CLARKE added that the conmssioner wll nmake a
decision, and if an applicant is still unhappy litigation
is still an option.

Number 0709

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA asked at what point in the process does
the department meke the application public. Is it when a
subm ssion of a letter of intent is received or later in the
process.

M5. CLARKE replied that the letter of intent is a one-page
docunent that is public information.

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA asked if the letter of i nt ent is
publ i shed.

MS. CLARKE responded that a lot of things are published on the
departnment's web page, but would have to verify that the letter
of intent is one of them

M5. CLARKE sunmmarized information on Attachnent 2 which was
titled "Certificate of Need Questions and Answers." She
explained that the types of projects which require CON are
health care facility projects that involve expenditures of $1
mllion or nore for construction, renovation, or the purchase of
new equi prent. M. Clarke told the nenbers that there are other
projects which are exenpt from CON, for exanple, if the project

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 5- March 18, 2004



costs under $1 million, or is for routine maintenance or repair,
or routine replacenent of equipnent. Specifically, exenptions
are for pioneer hones, private physicians' offices, dentists'
offices, and any other project that is not included in the
definition. Ms. O arke enphasized that if HB 511 passes the
| egislature the definition will change to include residential
psychiatric treatnent centers and independent diagnostic testing
facilities.

Nunmber 0843

M5. CLARKE explained that the departnent is required to have a
decision on a CON application to the comm ssioner within 90
days, and then the conm ssioner can take as |ong as necessary to
make the determ nation. She added that there is usually a |ot
of pressure to turn that decision around fairly quickly.

M5. CLARKE responded to earlier conmments concerning the cost of
a CON as being between $5,000 to $100,000 or nore, by saying
that a lot of the cost depends on the whether the applicant is
happy with the decision and if there is a decision to litigate
it. However, one exanple from a group in the state of
Washi ngton that has done consulting in the state of Al aska and
has done at |east four CON applications charges $15,000 per
appl i cation. She said she believes that is a good independent
assessnent of the cost.

M5. CLARKE sunmarized that the departnent supports HB 511 and
urged the nenbers to pass it fromcomittee.

CHAIR WLSON conmmented that an anmendnent wll be presented
shortly that wll renove residential psychiatric treatnent
centers (RPTC) fromthe bill and asked Ms. Clarke to comment on

t he purpose of including them
Nunber 0933

REPRESENTATI VE WOLF noved Anendnent 1. He told the menbers that
many conmunities are looking at adding RPTC s and this bil
sinply adds one nore |ayer of bureaucracy. He pointed out that
Ms. Carke stated the cost could be between $15,000 to $100, 000
to obtain a CON

Nunmber 0977

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER obj ected for purposes of discussion. She
explained that in her area a tribal health consortium Yukon-

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 6- March 18, 2004



Kuskokwi m Heal th Corporation, is planning on building a RPTC for
Native kids. She added that there are no RPTCs in Rural Al aska,
so nost of these kids get shipped out of state. Representati ve
Kapsner said that there is concern that a for-profit hospital
could cone into the area and take that option way from the
tribal health consortium

Number 1024

M5. CLARKE responded that the departnent opposes Anmendnent 1.
She explained that there is an effort to bring the 500 children
who are currently placed in out of state facilities back to
Al aska. M. Carke told the nenbers it is the departnent's w sh
to do this in a planned community-based way where many snaller
facilities would be constructed throughout Alaska if needed.
She enphasized that it is inportant not to over build the
system The departnment wants a three-pronged approach where
there would be a gate keeping system in place to ensure that
kids are going to the right place. It is inportant to nake sure
that RPTCs are built in the right l|ocations so kids can be as
close to hone as possible. Kids who are not close to their
parents do not receive the sanme benefit as those who are. It is
al so inportant these facilities not be |arge. Ms. O arke added
that while there are 500 kids out of state, the departnent does
not believe it would be prudent to build 500 beds in Al aska.
I nstead, the departnent believes having a smaller nunber of beds
with a variety of options will be helpful in making the kids
successful .

M5. CLARKE noted that three of the nmenbers of the House Health,
Education and Social Services Standing Commttee are on the
House Finance Budget Subcommttee which deals with this issue
She told the nenmbers that this is one of the fastest grow ng
areas of the Medicaid budget. She explained that the budget is
now well over $40 mllion and is growing rapidly every year. It
is inportant that as the kids are noved back to Al aska, they are
provide with better treatnent, and that the Medicaid budget is
not broken. M. Carke explained that the adm nistration w shes
to work with Tribal partners because there is 100 percent
federal funding available for those services, and it 1is
inmportant to do it in a planned manner.

Nunber 1153
REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA comented that she understands that there

is legislation currently noving through the process that would
renoved reinbursenment to this kind of program She added t hat

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -7- March 18, 2004



she hopes there is sone coordination to ensure that the
comuni ty-based RPTCs are paid enough to renain open.

M5. CLARKE replied that she believes Representative Cissna is
referring to sone cost containnment regulations that are
currently out for public comment.

Nunber 1199

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked for «clarification on residentia
psychiatric treatnent center. In this context what does the
word "residential" nean. "I's this a locked-down facility," he
asked?

M5. CLARKE replied that sonme of the facilities wll be |ocked
facilities; however, sone are secured facilities. By that she
said she neans the facility is secured by staff; it is not |ike
a | ocked cell.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if there is 100 percent control

MS. CLARKE responded that there are a whole array of residential
facilities including many |evels of security. She clarified
that RPTCs are one step away from an inpatient psychiatric
hospi t al

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked how nmany kids the departnent plans on
bri ngi ng back to Al aska.

M5. CLARKE replied that it is the intention to bring back as
many children as wll benefit from returning to the state of
Al aska. There are sone specialized facilities in the Lower-48
that deal with for exanple, fire starters. That program cannot
be replicated in every state. Ms. O arke enphasized that the
departnment wants to stemthe tide of kids going out of state and
bring sone back to the appropriate placenent.

Number 1383

REPRESENTATI VE WOLF pointed out that the conmttee has heard
from a program in Southeast Alaska [Crossing W1 derness
Expeditions for Youth, Overview, 1/29/04] that has a renpte
program yet it would be considered a residential facility which
woul d fall under the CON process.

MS. CLARKE responded that there is no retroactive clause in HB
511. There are a couple of facilities, in Anchorage and Pal ner,

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 8- March 18, 2004



that have the designation of RPTCs. She enphasi zed that not all
residential centers wll fall under the CON process. Many
communities have residential hones that fall under a different
program and CON does not apply to them

REPRESENTATI VE WOLF said that the nmenbers were told the CON
process would apply to the program he is referring to. Unl ess
Ms. Clarke can confirmthat it does not apply, he will assunme it
does.

MS. CLARKE responded that she would have to | ook at the program
to determine the level of care and intensive services that are
bei ng provided.

Nunber 1405

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL commented that the budget debate has nade
it clear that there needs to be managenent of RPTCs because they
are largely publicly funded. He told the nmenbers that he
opposes the anendnent even though he struggles with the idea of
the state managi ng many of these prograns.

CHAIR WLSON agreed wth Representative Coghill's comments. She
pointed out that there are nany conpanies in the Lower-48 who
know the current problenms Alaska is experiencing and w thout the
CON process these conpanies could conme up here and build nmany
facilities as a way to nake noney.

Nunber 1441

A roll call vote was taken. Representative WIf voted in favor
of Anmendnment 1. Representatives Ci ssna, Kapsner, Gatto,
Coghill, and WIson voted against it. Therefore, Anendnent 1

failed to be adopted by a vote of 1-5.
Number 1508

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL noved to report HB 511 out of committee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
notes. There being no objection, CSHB 511(HES) was reported out
of the House Health, Education and Social Services Standing
Conmittee.

HB 353- JURY DUTY EXEMPTI ON FOR CERTAI N TEACHERS
Nunber 1543

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 9- March 18, 2004



CHAI R WLSON announced that the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 353, "An Act relating to jury duty; and anending
Rul e 15(k), Al aska Rules of Adm nistration.”

Number 1554

REPRESENTATI VE MARY KAPSNER testified as sponsor of HB 353. She
explained that this bill allows for teachers whose schools fall
under the designation of not neeting adequate yearly progress
(AYP) under the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) to be exenpt

from jury duty. She comented that she knows the nenbers are
aware of the fact that all teachers are now required to be
highly qualified teachers. This adds an extra burden because
substitute teachers npbst often are not highly qualified
teachers. In many cases it is difficult to find teachers who at

the m ni mum have a high school diplona. Represent ati ve Kapsner
told the nenbers that it is her hope that one day this will not
be a concern because all of Alaska's schools wll be neeting AYP
and teachers will not be exenpted.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER expl ai ned that the Lower Kuskokw m School
District brought this problem to her attention. Bet hel has the
third busiest court system after Anchorage and Fairbanks, she
sai d. Residents in Bethel and 11 villages in a 50-mle radius
are asked to cone in to participate in jury duty. Until this
year jury duty neant three nonths of service and four nonths for
grand jury. The court system has been helpful in working with
the communities to shorten the required length of tinme in
serving on jury duty, she added.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER told the nenbers that from Septenber 1 to
Decenber 15, 2003, the Lower Kuskokwi m School District's payroll
records show 107.5 days that its teachers were out of the
cl assroom performng jury duty. She added that nost of those
school s are not neeting AYP.

CHAI R W LSON asked what the requirenents are for persons serving
as substitute teachers.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER r esponded t hat requi renents for
substitute teaching is up to the individual school districts.
She added that it is not necessary to be a certified teacher.
In the Lower Kuskokwi m School District the mninmm requirenents
is that substitute teachers have a high school diplona.
Representative Kapsner added that it can be difficult to find
soneone in the village who 1is available to substitute.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -10- March 18, 2004



Sonmetimes substitutes are 19 year-olds who just graduated the
year before.

Nunmber 1685

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO commented that his trip to Kipnuk was
enl i ght eni ng. He told the nenbers that it could be days of
waiting to get in or out of a village for jury duty. Wth AYP
requi renents this can be a real strain on the school district.
Representative Gatto said he supports this bill

Nunber 1721

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL asked if it is necessary to reference
public law [on page 1, line 5 and 7] where it says:

(b) A person nmay claim exenption and may be excused
fromservice as a juror if it is shown that the person
is a teacher in a school that has failed to nake
adequate yearly progress under P.L. 107-110.

REPRESENTATI VE COCGHI LL asked if this reference is for definition
pur poses only.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER replied that she is unsure, and asked if
the bill drafter is in the conmttee room

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL noted that the next commttee of referra
is the House Judiciary Standing Commttee and suggested that the
guestion could be addressed in that commttee. He said he does
understand the need for teachers in these circunstances to be
excused. However, he struggles with the idea that if he were an
accused person who knew that a certain segnent of society would
be excused from jury duty, he mght feel that it would be
necessary to appeal for a trial outside of that area.
Representative Coghill asked Representative Kapsner if she has
consi der that scenario.

Nunber 1791

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER replied that she has |ooked at that
si tuation. She enphasized that this bill is not an effort to
allow a particular group to shirk its civic duty. In |ooking at

the problem Representative Kapsner said she really tried to
bal ance the stress that is put on the schools and the students
and the burden it would place on the court system She
expl ai ned that one theory she has is that in many cases teachers

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -11- March 18, 2004



would not be a jury of their peers. For instance, if nost of
the teachers are first or second year Al askan citizens fromthe
Lower-48 those teachers [are not peers of rural residents]. She
said she understands that nobst attorneys would like to have a
teacher in the jury pool because of the education |evel and
| anguage level that brings to the jury. Representati ve Kapsner
noted that not all teachers are fromout of state or out of the
region, in fact, many teachers have been in the villages for 20
years or nore.

Number 1860

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL conmented that there could be schools in
t he Anchorage School District that are not neeting AYP.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER agreed that every district has schools
whi ch do not neet AYP

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL referred to the term "nmay" [on page 1,
line 5] that says:

(b) A person nmay claim exenption and may be excused
fromservice as a juror

REPRESENTATI VE COCGHI LL commented that he is concerned about that
| anguage.

Number 1894

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER enphasi zed that it is her goal that this
wll not even be an issue for very |ong. As soon as schools
reach AYP, then this would not be an issue. Even if a teacher
may be called to jury duty it creates a lot of stress within the
school district. She enphasized that this legislation is one
thing that can be done to hel p the schools.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL responded that he appreciates what
Representative Kapsner is saying and will likely vote to pass
the bill from commttee. He said he has to ask about the guy
who runs the generator, the Village Public Safety Oficer, or
the only Alaska State Trooper, all of whom may be the only ones
who are available for their duty. Representative Coghill said
he assunes the court systemw ||l take all of that into account.
He summarized that he is concerned with the many jobs where
there is little or no backup, and questioned whether all of them
shoul d be exenpted fromjury duty.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -12- March 18, 2004



Nunber 1982

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA commented that there are nine school
nonths in the year, so theoretically there are another three
nonths that teachers could be <called to jury duty. She
enphasi zed that it is inportant for the nenbers to prioritize
what is inportant. She stated that she believes it is inportant
to keep the commtnments to the schools by keeping the teachers
in the classroom to ensure that the policy that is already in
pl ace is then net.

Nunber 2019

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO commented that maybe this questions would
be better addressed in the House Judiciary Standing Commttee.

He said he wants to mmke sure that when the bill refers to
"teachers” it is referring to "classroom teachers". He poi nted
out that a principal could be a teacher and not be a classroom
t eacher. It is certainly possible for the principal to |eave

town and not have it inpact the classroom Anot her i nportant
point would be to specify that the exenption is good for only

t he school term Representative Gatto agr eed with
Representative C ssna's coments that teachers should not be
given a "free pass" during the sumer nonths. Per haps teachers

should be given a delay in serving on jury duty rather than an
exenpti on.

CHAIR WLSON comrented that in earlier discussion in the House
Special Commttee on Education there was a suggestion that sone
| anguage should be inserted that clarified that only schools
that were off the road system would qualify. For exanple, she
said she believes it is a lot easier to find substitute teachers
in Anchorage as opposed to a village. She asked if other
menbers have any thoughts on this point.

Number 2078

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER replied that she believes it would be
inportant to talk with admnistrations from some of the |arger
school districts because it is her understanding that finding
substitute teachers is a problemfor those districts as well.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL comrented that when the bill gets to the

House Judiciary Standing Comrittee there will be talk of the |aw
of general applicability. If this exenption is good for one
comunity, it is good for all of them since this bill is really

in response to the AYP requirenments and the hardship jury duty

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -13- March 18, 2004



service incurs. For exanple, Tok, Dot Lake, or even North Pole
coul d experience sonme of the sane problens comunities not on
t he road system have, he said.

DOUG WOOLI VER, Adm nistrative Attorney, Alaska Court System
testified on HB 353 and answered questions from the nenbers. In
response to the gquestion by Representative Coghill on [|anguage
which refers to "may," he said he read that |anguage to nmean it
is the discretion of the teacher to ask for an exenption from
jury duty. For exanple, judges are exenpt from jury duty, but
sonme choose to be seated as jurors. He suggested if the nenbers
wi sh to make that |anguage clear it should be run by the drafter
for clarification.

Nunber 2197

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL replied that he believes the |anguage
should be clarified. He said he would like to see judges have
di scretion.

MR, WOOLIVER comented that there are many other inportant
comunity professions that serve an inportant function and whose
absence may have a detrinental effect on a community if they are
called away to jury duty. He told the nenbers that Al aska
Statutes use to have a long list of professions that could be
exenpt ed. For exanple, a public health nurse, use to be exenpt

if he/she is the only health care professional in a town. M.
Woliver told the nenbers that anyone who is called for jury
duty can automatically defer service for up to ten nonths. I n
particular hardship cases, he said, individuals have been

excused for a particular call.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL said that if it is the wsh of the
| egi slature that an individual claim that exenption, then the
| anguage should be "to be excused" rather than "may be excuse".
He commented that he would like to give the judge discretion

and wondered if the House Judiciary Standing Commttee m ght be
better at devising the | anguage for this.

CHAIR WLSON agreed with Representative Coghill's coments that
it is inportant to give the judge discretion.

Number 2326
REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked M. Woliver how nmany judges he

believes would look at the discretionary |anguage and say
teachers shoul d not be exenpt.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -14- March 18, 2004



MR.  WOOLI VER responded that he does not know He said he
believes judges would look at this as a preference that the
| egi slature w shes these teachers be given an exenption from
jury duty. M. Woliver pointed out that sone judges could | ook
at the language and be wunclear as to whether this is a
redundancy in the sentence or whether this is really granting
the judge discretion to deny the exenption.

Number 2330

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL told the nenbers an anendnent could be
made [on page 1, line 5] after the word "excused" insert the
words "by the court”. He noted that the | anguage nmay not be the

exact wording that should be used.
TAPE 04-20, SIDE B
Number 2349
MR. WOOLI VER suggested another option which would be to delete
the second "may" [on page 1, line 5]. He said that would take
away the discretion, but it would clearly say that the teacher
could claiman exenption and be excused from servi ce.
Number 2330
REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL noved Anendnent 1 as fol |l ows:

On Page 1, Line 5, after "exenption and”

Del ete "may"
Nunber 2307
CHAIR WLSON objected for purposes of discussion. She pointed
out that by renoving "may" from this sentence the wording would

read as foll ows:

(b) A person may claim exenption and be excused from
service as a juror

CHAIR WLSON pointed out that |anguage would automatically give
t eachers an exenpti on.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -15- March 18, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said he believes the first "may" in the
sentence handles the issue. He said he believes that the
| anguage is clear by renoving the second "nay" in the sentence.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL conmented that he does not want to hold
the bill up over this issue; however, there needs to be
clarification that there is sonme discretion by the judge. He
pointed out that the next conmmttee of referral is the House
Judiciary Standing Commttee and believes that commttee could
nore appropriately address the question.

Nunber 2253

CHAIR WLSON agreed that she will have a discussion with the
House Judiciary Standing Coonmittee chair to address the issue of
court discretion.

REPRESENTATIVE CI SSNA told the nenbers that it is her opinion
that the highest priority in this issue is addressing the needs
of students who are having a hard tinme reaching AYP. She said
she does not believe that the courts should have a higher value
in this particular instance.

REPRESENTATI VE COCGHI LL said he agrees that students are a high
priority, but constitutionally [a defendant's] right to a fair
trial is also a high priority and that is his reason for
suggesting the need for sone judicial discretion.

MR, WOOLIVER said that he believes his earlier suggestion of
renoving the second "may" [on page 1, line 5] renoves the
discretion by the courts. Judges do currently have the
di scretion of providing a teacher with an exenption if a teacher
says there is a burden.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL commented that he believes his earlier
suggestion of inserting [on page 1, line 5] the words "by the
court" after the word "excused" would be clarifying |anguage.
The | anguage woul d read as foll ows:

(b) A person may cl aim exenption and may be excused by
the court fromservice as a juror

MR. WOOLI VER urged the commttee to be sure to tell the court
what the nenbers want it to know.

CHAIR WLSON said she believes the | anguage could be read in two
di fferent ways.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -16- March 18, 2004



Nunber 2083
REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL wi t hdrew Anendnent 1.
REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL noved to adopt Anendnent 2, as foll ows:

On Page 1, Line 5, after "excused"
Insert "by the court™

Nunmber 2064
REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA objected to Amendnent 2. She told the

menbers that she prefers that the highest priority remain the
wel fare of the students.

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Coghill, Gatto,
Wl f, and WIlson voted in favor of Amendnent 2. Representatives
Ci ssna and Kapsner voted against it. Therefore, Amendnent 2 was

adopted by a vote of 4-2.
Nurmber 1960

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noved Anendnent 3 [later conceptual
Amendrent 3], as foll ows:

On Page 1, Line 7

Del ete "teacher has the neani ng”

Insert "teacher neans a person who serves a school
district in a teaching capacity and is required to be
certified in order to hold that position."

Number 1957

CHAIR WLSON objected to the notion for discussion purposes.
She agreed to strike the sentence and asked if it would be
better to sinply say, "if it is shown that a person is a
cl assroom teacher in a school that has failed."

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO responded that he is not sure, but the
current |anguage has the definition of a "teacher as a person
who serves the school district in a teaching ... ." He stated
that he just wants to use the sane | anguage that is in statute.

CHAI R WLSON pointed out that part of the |anguage would be left
out .

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -17- March 18, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO replied that he would like to | eave out the
part [of the definition] that refers to those who serve in
counseling or adm nistrative capacities.

Number 1900

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER told the nenbers that her father was a
principal and also a teacher in four schools. She comrent ed
that nost school districts are so strapped that many counsel ors
al so teach

Nunber 1882

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO agreed that is a good point. As long as an
individual is a teacher in the classroom even if the individual
may have other jobs, that person would be exenpt fromjury duty.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO restated Anmendnent 3 [later conceptua
Amendnent 3] as foll ows:

On Page 1, Line 7, after "in this subsection,™

Del ete "teacher has the neani ng”

Insert "teacher neans a person who serves a school
district in a teaching capacity and is required to be
certified in order to hold the position.™

REPRESENTATI VE COCGHILL said he appreciate what Representative
Gatto is trying to achieve with this anmendnent. He suggested
that if court discretion is left in the bill, a judge would be
able to discern the Ievel of need. He said he is opposed to the
amendnent .

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO replied that he is sinply trying to place a
hi gher bar for an individual to be excused from jury duty
because he believes citizens have an obligation to serve. He
pointed out that Representative Kapsner's bill is trying to
defend the classroom by keeping the classroom teacher there.
The idea that there may be other positions which may nerit
exenptions are separate issues.

The conmittee took an at-ease from4:10 p.m to 4:11 p. m
Nunber 1749
REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER suggested that Amendnent 3 be changed to

a conceptual anendnment to address the definition of a classroom
t eacher.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 18- March 18, 2004



Number 1722

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO restated his notion to adopt conceptua
Amendnent 3, to define a teacher as a classroom teacher. There
bei ng no objection, conceptual Amendnent 3 was adopt ed.

Number 1525

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noved conceptual Amendnent 4 to define the
term during the year when this exclusion would apply. He
suggested | anguage be crafted that would define the tinme when
school is not in session for a week or |onger.

CHAIR WLSON objected to the notion. She explained that jury
duty is not just one week of service; it is usually a nonth or
nor e.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL pointed out that nany teachers have to
take classes in the summer for recertification tests. He
reiterated the inportance of court discretion.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said the original intent of the bill was to
deal with schools off of the road system He comrented that

every school has teachers that will be required to take special
cl asses. The intent of this bill, and the reason he supports
it, is the difficulty that occurs during the school year for
those teachers in rural areas. This exenption should not be

of fered outside of the school year, he enphasized.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked if a conceptual anmendnent could be
offered that inserts |anguage that addresses the tine during the
school year

Nunber 1525

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO wthdrew Anmendment 4 and noved new
Anmendnent 4 to read:

Page 1, Line 4
After the word "juror”
Insert "during the school year™

CHAIR WLSON objected to the notion. She pointed out that many
of the teachers |eave the area during the summer nonths.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -19- March 18, 2004



A roll call vote was taken. Representatives G ssna, Kapsner,
Gatto, and WIf voted in favor of Anmendnent 4. Represent ati ves
W1l son and Coghill voted against it. Therefore, Anendnent 4 was
adopted by a vote of 4-2.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL noved to report HB 353 out of commttee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
not es. There being no objection, CSHB 353(HES) was report out
of House Health, Education and Soci al Services Standing
Commi ttee.

ADJ OQURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Heal t h, Education and Social Services Standing Committee neeting
was adjourned at 4:18 p.m

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 20- March 18, 2004



